From: Data Distribution <datadistribution@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 June 2021 13:30

To:

Subject: RE: NRW Date Request / Our Ref: CA12099

Dear Ms [},

Thank you for your email concerning the above. Taking the elements of your request in turn, please see
below:

. Consented surface water and groundwater abstractions -
http://lle.gov.wales/catalogue/item/LicencedWaterAbstractions
. Surface water and groundwater quality records both historic and recent -

http://lle.gov.wales/catalogue/item/UKWaterQualitySamplingHarmonisedMonitoringSchemeDetailedData/?lang
=en
. Groundwater levels both historical and recent level monitoring — We have some historic data at these
sites but if you require further information, please fill out the following criteria:

website https://nrfa.ceh.ac.uk/ or NRW’S RLOI website
https://naturalresources.wales/riverlevels?lang=en

River levels, rainfall and sea levels - Its: https://rivers-and-seas.naturalresources.wales/

Criteria:
1. Data Type -
2. Location -
3. Date From -
4, Date To -
5. Station Name -
6. Other information which you feel will be of additional use -
. Groundwater contour plans — For this information, please contact the British Geological Survey -
https://www.bgs.ac.uk/
. WFD programme of measures - http://lle.gov.wales/Catalogue?lang=en&text=wfd &
https://waterwatchwales.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/en/ & https://naturalresources.wales/guidance-and-
advice/environmental- topics/water-management-and-quality/?lang=en
. Licenced Landfills or mine pits -
http://lle.gov.wales/catalogue/item/EnvironmentalPermittingRegulations\WasteSites/?lang=en
. Pollution incidents — http://lle.gov.wales/catalogue/item/EnvironmentalPollutionincidents/?lang=en

| trust that this information is useful to you and we look forward to hearing from you in due course.



Yn gywir / Yours sincerely,

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru/ Natural Resources Wales
Ffon/ Phone: N

Symudol / Mobile: NG
Office Location Llys Afon, Hwiffordd / Office Location River Court, Haverfordwest
Cwsmer, Cyfarthrebu a Masnach - Customer, Communications and Commercial

Oriau gwaith arferol/Normal working hours — Mon-Fri, 9to 5

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli'r amgylchedd
ac adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.

Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the
environment and natural resources sustainably.

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales

Twitter | [Facebook | Linkedin | Instagram

From:
Sent: 28 May 2021 17:25
To: Data Distribution
Subject: NRW Date Request / Our Ref: CA12099

Good Afternoon,
Wardell Armstrong is working on a project located at national grid reference (NGR) ST 19310 75540.
Could you please provide me with digital copies of the following within 5km of ST 19310 75540.

e Consented surface water and groundwater abstractions
o licence holder
licence number
coordinates of abstraction source
quantity abstracted
groundwater levels
purpose of abstraction
source type of abstraction e.g. spring/ river/ borehole

O 0 0 0 0 o0

e Surface water and groundwater quality records both historic and recent

e Groundwater levels both historical and recent level monitoring
e Groundwater contour plans

e WEFD programme of measures

e Licenced Landfills or mine pits



e Pollution incidents

Many Thanks,

®;® armstrong

00006



;... @ @@ @
.

From:

Sent: 02 July 2021 10:41

To:

Subject: EIR Request - Case Ref:

oear N

Thank you for your request for information on 1st June about :

Requesting details of any Private Water Supplies (PrWS) located within 3km of NGR ST 19310 75540
The service area have conducted their searches and advise the following:

In relation to the query below, customer reference ST14681, there are no known private water supplies

located within 3km of the site at NGR ST 19310 75540.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review.
Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to
your original letter and should be addressed to: The Monitoring Officer, Civic Offices, Holton Road, Barry,
CF63 4RU.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the
Information Commissioner for a decision.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office - Wales
Second Floor, Churchill House

Churchill Way,
Cardiff
CF10 2HH

wales@ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu’r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk







Cyfoeth Ein cyf/Our ref: CAS-156026-H3J2

Naturiol Eich cyf/Your ref: SC/21/00004/MJR
Cymru Rivers House,
Natural St Mellons Business Park,
Resources St Mellons,
Wales Cardiff,
CF3 OEY
Cardiff City Council,
Development Control, ebost/email: _
County Hall, southeastplanning@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Atlantic Wharf,
Cardiff,
CF104UW
14/07/2021

Annwyl Syr/Madam / Dear Sir/Madam,

BWRIAD / PROPOSAL: EIA SCOPING OPINION FOR THE ATLANTIC WHARF,
BUTETOWN MASTER PLAN TO DELIVER A LEISURE LED MIXED USE
DEVELOPMENT TO ENHANCE CARDIFF BAY’S CREDENTIALS AS A NATIONALLY
SIGNIFICANT VISITOR DESTINATION.

LLEOLIAD / LOCATION: ATLANTIC WHARF, BUTETOWN MASTERPLAN AND
CARDIFF ARENA AND HOTEL.

Thank you for consulting Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales about the
above, which we received on 18 June 2021.

We have reviewed the document entitled ‘EIA Scoping Report’, prepared by Wardell
Armstrong, reference CA12099, version 1, dated June 2021. We advise that the following
likely significant effects are assessed by the Applicant and we consider that they should be
‘scoped in’ to any future Environmental Statement (ES).

Water Resources

Groundwater Quality

We welcome the approach to assess the potential impacts of the development on these
identified sensitive receptors with regards to impacts to groundwater levels and groundwater
quality. This should be both during construction and operation. The assessment
methodology presented appears pragmatic and acceptable for the sensitivity of the
receptors.

The ES should also consider how these predicted impacts may change due to climate
change and, if necessary, ensure the proposal is resilient or able to adapt to climate change.

Water Quality

We welcome the references made to water quality within the EIA. It identified the sensitive
receptors relevant to the proposal, concluded that all pathways/receptors will be investigated
and stated that a WFD report will be completed. However, it should be noted that the surface

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English



water sewer was not identified as pathway in the scoping report. When reviewing the site, it
is apparent that there is a well-established surface water network serving the location.
Surface water sewers can often act as pathways for suspended solid based pollutions,
especially during enabling works and construction phases of a development. We consider
this should also be scoped into the ES.

We consider the ES should assess the impacts of pollution from the construction stage on
the water environment including highly sensitive receptors such as the Severn Estuary (see
below also). At this stage, we consider there will be generic prevention and/or mitigation
measures available which could be included in a detailed Construction Environmental
Management Plan (CEMP).

Ground Conditions (Including Major Hazards)

It is acknowledged that the site has been subject to a legacy of industrial workings
historically, which could have resulted in significant contamination to the ground and/or
groundwater.

The proposed approach follows the guidelines presented in Land Contamination Risk
Management (Land contamination risk management (LCRM) — GOV.UK (www.gov.uk),
which follows through the assessment of the site from desk study / Preliminary Risk
Assessment and development of the Site Conceptual Model, through to risk assessment,
remediation and verification, if required, to protect identified receptors. The approach to
extend the assessment area to 250m beyond the site boundary is also welcomed,
considering the previous land use, surrounding land use and presence of sensitive receptors
in the vicinity of the site.

Should the ES conclude that remediation is necessary, a verification plan outlining the
monitoring programmes to be undertaken would be required. However, the reporting of the
verification would likely be controlled through condition and submitted post determination of
any permission granted.

We welcome the approach to maximise onsite retention of site material, as deemed suitable
through chemical analysis and completed in line with the relevant guidance (CL:AIRE
Definition of Waste Code of Practice and the use of Materials Management Plan).

Should significant contamination be identified, a Controlled Waters Piling Risk Assessment
may be required to protect underlying groundwater from surface contamination.

Biodiversity

Key Habitats

Any habitat surveys should accord with the NCC Phase 1 survey guidelines (NCC (1990)
Handbook for Phase 1 habitat survey. NCC Peterborough). We advise that Phase 1 surveys
are undertaken and completed during the summer to ensure the best chance of identifying
the habitats present.

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
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Site Surveys
We note that a Preliminary Ecological Appraisal Report was completed by Mott MacDonald

in 2020 and note the proposals to continue surveying in 2021. We would advise that the site
is subject to assessment to determine the likelihood of protected species being present in
all areas likely to be affected by the proposals. Further targeted species surveys should be
undertaken for all species scoped in and:

i. Be undertaken by qualified, experienced and where necessary, licensed ecologist;
and

i. Comply with current best practice guidelines. In the event that the surveys deviate
from published guidance, or there are good reasons for deviation, full justification for
this should be included within the ES.

We note and welcome that bats are scoped into the ES and we would advise that full
justification as to why additional protected species have been scoped out is also provided.

Bats

We note the proposals to carry out building roost assessments and ground level tree
assessments throughout the site as outlined in section 7.3.5 of the scoping report. We would
advise that all trees with moderate and higher potential to support bats should also be
subject to climbed surveys as appropriate.

Impact Assessment

It has been identified that bat surveys will be required of the buildings and trees on site.
Should additional protected species surveys be required, and species identified; information
must be provided identifying the species-specific impacts in the short, medium and long term
together with any mitigation and compensation measures proposed to offset the impacts
identified.

Where proposals concern protected species, which are also notified features of designated
sites (e.g. SAC, SSSI), we advise that the ES considers the impacts on those species from
both perspectives.

We advise that the ES sets out how the long-term site security of any mitigation or
compensation will be assured, including management and monitoring information and long
term financial and management responsibility. Where the potential for significant impacts on
protected species is identified, we advocate that a Conservation Plan is prepared for the
relevant species and included as an Annexe to the ES.

EPS Licence

Where a European Protected Species is identified and the development proposal will
contravene the legal protection they are afforded, a licence should be sought from NRW.
The ES should include consideration of the requirements for a licence and set out how the
works will satisfy the three requirements as set out in the Conservation of Habitats and
Species Regulations 2017 (as amended). One of those requires that the development
authorised ‘will not be detrimental to the maintenance of the population of the species
concerned at a favourable conservation status (FCS) in their natural range.’

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
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Local Biodiversity Interests

We recommend that the developer consults the Local Authority Ecologist on the scope of
the work to ensure that regional and local biodiversity issues are adequately considered,
particularly those habitats and species listed in the relevant Local Biodiversity Action Plan,
and that are considered important for the conservation of biological diversity in Wales.

The developer should contact other relevant people/organisations for biological
information/records relevant to the site and its surrounds. These include the relevant Local
Records Centre and any local ecological interest groups (e.g. Bat groups, mammal groups).

Protected Nature Conservation Sites

We consider there is unlikely to be a direct impact on the Severn Estuary
SPA/SAC/SSSI/RAMSAR as there will not be any loss of habitat associated with the
proposed development.

The Severn Estuary has been noted as a high sensitivity receptor within ‘Chapter 5 Water
Resources’ of the Scoping Report. We would expect this high sensitive receptor will be
considered under water quality matters.

We agree that a Habitat Regulations Assessment (HRA) screening exercise is carried out
by the Competent Authority under the relevant Regulations. The information included in the
ES can inform the HRA screening.

Further Advice: Non-EIA matters

Flood Risk

The scoping letter states: From a preliminary review of available information including
NRW:’s Flood Risk Map Viewer, the Site is situated in Flood Zone B (areas known to have
flooded in the past).

Our Flood Risk Map confirms the north east of the site is partially within Zone C2 of the
Development Advice Map (DAM) as contained in TAN15. We advise this is considered in
the planning application and would not rule out the need for a Flood Consequences
Assessment to assess flooding consequences against TAN15 policy.

Other Matters

Our comments above only relate specifically to matters included on our checklist,
Development Planning Advisory Service: Consultation Topics (September 2018), which is
published on our website. We have not considered potential effects on other matters and do
not rule out the potential for the proposed development to affect other interests.

We advise the applicant that, in addition to planning permission, it is their responsibility to
ensure they secure all other permits/consents/licences relevant to their
development. Please refer to our website for further details.

If you have any queries on the above, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yn gywir / Yours faithfully
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I
Cynghorydd - Cynllunio Datblygu / Advisor - Development Planning
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
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